
C O S T  R E C O V E R Y  G R O U P ,  I N C .  
14252 Puffin Court, Clearwater, Florida 3371‘” 

Tel: 727-573-5787, Fax: 727-573-5675, E-MAIL: pom 
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October 21,2002 

Katherine Echtemacht, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumart Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

4 Re: Docket No. 02 I OO5-EU 

ccx 

Dear Ms. Echtemacht: 

Pursuant to our conversation this morning, please be advised that Luxury Resort 
International, Inc. d/b/a The Atlantic, hereby waives the time requirement for including its 
Emergency Petition for a Variance on the November 5, 2002, agenda conference schedule 
of the Commission. 

It is my understanding that staff has agreed to prepare and submit its 
recommendation in time to schedule the Petition to be addressed at agenda conference by 
the Commission prior to December 31, 2002, In addition, it is my understanding that no 
hrther delays in addressing this petition will be requested by staff. 

As discussed, I am faxing a copy of the letter directly to you this morning, and 
forwarding the original by U.S. Mail to be filed with the Division of Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services. 

Please let me know if my understanding is not correct. 

Yours Very Truly, 

Authorized Represent at ive 
Luxury Resort International, Inc. 

Enclosures 
Cc: Bromley Kelly 

Luxury Resort International, Inc. 


